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UILT in the same year that Waynegboro was

founded, Hoover's mill stood along the west
branch of the Antietam, a quarter of a mile be-
low Cold Spring Park. Since 1932 it had fallen
into diaugse. The wide gambrel roof, which had
been its most distinguishing feature, was blown
off in the anndden windastorm which atruck this vi-
cinity in the summer of 1943. Later the mill, be-
coming unaafe even for the tramps which made it
their overnight home, was torn down. Only the
ruing of the stone walls now remain. It is plan-
ned to put these stones into the walls of a new
home to he erected by Eugene R. Arthur, a des-
cendent of the Hoovera,

Mr. Arthur's grandfather, Mordecai Hoover,
waa the last man to operale the mill. His father,
Jacob Hoover, had also run it. Mordecai always
dresaed the grinding stonea himeaelf, using hand
chiaels. He kept the mill going, chiefly alone, even
after he was more than R0 yenrs of age.

Mrs. Arthur, who waa Margaret Riddlegber-
ger, ia the great-great-granddaughter of John

Nicodemusa, who built the mill on the plantation

of hia father Frederic.

According to the late Wm. H. Lesher, who
Jived near it for over 80 years, the mill at firat
had two overshot water wheels. [t ground flour
until the time of the Confederate invasion, but
never afterward. Corn meal and feed became its
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Ialer products. The millpond covered the adjoin-
ing field, in the old days, and was a fine place to
catch fish. Part of the early embankment can
still be seen.

The drawing was made from the back of the
mill, and shows the cooperage, which served also
ag a distillery. It had a big fireplace. Water for
the distillery was brought through a wooden pipe
all the way from a apring on the old Miller farm
(now Shank’'s), around the turn of the road to the
north. Mr. Miller was the grandfather of the Iate
D. L. Miller, and of Mra. S. D. Hockmnan.

Moderate whiskey drinking was very com.
mon in that era, some familiea serving it to all
hands every day. There was a whiskey still on
one farm in every six or eight. Surplus grain was
made into whiskey because it brought more, pound
for pound, on the eastern markets: in a time
when freight had to be carried by packhorase or
wagon, that was important.

The water wheels were finally replaced by a
turbine, but many of the original shafts, pulleys,
and gears, hand made of wood, served thronghout
the long life of the mill. A generation or two ago
there was a schonlhouse in the valley, nearby: the
children bought pencils and candy at a little store
that wasa in the front room of the mill. The =rile
waa always a favorite with painters: pictures still
exiat of the mill at diffTerent periods of its history.
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